
Plenary 
 

Meeting date: 
Tuesday, 24 September 2013  

 

 

Meeting time: 
13:30 

 

 
 

 

Agenda 

(149)v5 

 

1 Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call the Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions  

2 Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)   
View Business Statement and Announcement  

Motion to elect a Member to a Committee 

 

NDM5308 Rosemary Butler (Newport West) 

 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 

17.14, elects Rhun ap Iorwerth (Plaid Cymru)  as a member of the Enterprise and 

Business Committee in place of Dafydd Elis-Thomas (Plaid Cymru). 
 

3 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Hywel Dda Service 
Change Plans (45 mins)  

4 Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources and Food: Developing the 
Food Sector in Wales (30 mins)  

5 Statement by the Minister for Local Government and Government Business: 
Best Practice in Public Services: Report on Summer Visits to Local Authorities 
(30 mins)  

Public Document Pack



6 Legislative Consent Memoranda on the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and 
Policing Bill in respect of recovery of possession of dwelling houses (15 mins)   

NDM5248 Carl Sargeant (Alyn and Deeside) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 

29.6, agrees that provisions in the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Bill 

relating to the recovery of possession of dwelling houses, in so far as they fall within 

the legislative competence of the National Assembly for Wales, should be considered 

by the UK Parliament.  

A Legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 23 May 2013 in 

accordance with Standing Order 29.2(i). 

A revised Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in the Table Office on 17 July 

2013. 

A copy of the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Bill can be found at:  

http://services.parliament.uk/bills/2013-

14/antisocialbehaviourcrimeandpolicingbill/documents.html 

Supporting Documents 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Revised Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee: Report on the Legislative 

Consent Memorandum for provisions relating to the recovery and possession of 

dwelling houses  

7 Legislative Consent Memoranda on the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and 
Policing Bill in respect of injunctions to prevent nuisance and annoyance, 
criminal behaviour orders and the community trigger (15 mins)   

NDM5253 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 

29.6 agrees that provisions relating to injunctions to prevent nuisance and 

annoyance, criminal behaviour orders and the community trigger contained in the 

Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Bill, in so far as they fall within the 

legislative competence of the National Assembly for Wales, should be considered by 

the UK Parliament.  

A legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 24 May 2013 in 



accordance with Standing Order 29.2(i).  

A copy of the Bill can be found here:  

Bill Documents – Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Bill 2013-14 – UK 

Parliament Website 

Supporting Documents 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee: Report on the Legislative 
Consent Memorandum for provisions relating to injunctions to prevent nuisance and 
annoyance, criminal behaviour orders and the community trigger  

8 Legislative Consent Memoranda on the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and 
Policing Bill in respect of Framework of capital finance controls contained in 
Part 1 of the Local Government Act 2003 to Chief Constables in Wales (15 mins)   

NDM5254 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 

29.6 agrees that provisions of the Antisocial Behaviour, Crime and Policing Bill which 

apply the framework of capital finance controls contained in Part 1 of the Local 

Government Act 2003 to Chief Constables in Wales in so far as they fall within the 

legislative competence of the National Assembly for Wales, should be considered by 

the UK Parliament.  

A legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 24 May 2013 in 

accordance with Standing Order 29.2(i).  

A copy of the Bill can be found here:  

Bill Documents – Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Bill 2013-14 – UK 

Parliament Website 

Supporting Documents 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee: Report on the Legislative 
Consent Memorandum for provisions relating to financial controls on chief 
constables in Wales  

9 Legislative Consent Memoranda on the Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and 
Policing Bill in respect of the introduction of Community Protection Notices, 
Public Spaces Protection Orders, Closure Notices and amendments to the 
Dangerous Dogs Act 1991 (15 mins)   



NDM5249 Alun Davies (Blaenau Gwent) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, in accordance with Standing Order 

29.6, agrees that provisions in the Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Bill 

relating to the introduction of Community Protection Notices, Public Spaces 

Protection Orders, Closure Notices, and amendments to the Dangerous Dogs Act 

1991, in so far as they fall within the legislative competence of the National 

Assembly for Wales, should be considered by the UK Parliament.” 

A legislative Consent Memorandum has been laid in Table Office on 23 May 2013 in 

accordance with Standing Order 29.2(i).  

A revised Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in the Table Office on 9 

September 2013. 

A copy of the Bill can be found here:  

Bill Documents – Anti-social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Bill 2013-14 – UK 

Parliament Website  

Supporting Documents 

Legislative Consent Memorandum 

Revised Legislative Consent Memorandum 
Communities, Equality and Local Government Committee: Report on the Legislative 
Consent Memorandum for provisions relating to the introduction of community 
protection notices, public spaces protection orders, closure notices, and 
amendments to the Dangerous Dogs Act 1991  

10 Debate on the general principles of the Further and Higher Education 
(Governance and Information) (Wales) Bill (60 mins)   

NDM5300 Huw Lewis (Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales in accordance with Standing Order 

26.11: 

Agrees to the general principles of the Further and Higher Education (Governance 

and Information) (Wales) Bill. 

The Further and Higher Education (Governance and Information) (Wales) Bill and 

Explanatory Memorandum were laid before the Assembly on 29 April 2013.  



The report of Children and Young Peoples Committee on the Further and Higher 

Education (Governance and Information) (Wales) Bill was laid before the Assembly on 

19 July 2013. 

Supporting Documents 

The Further and Higher Education (Governance and Information) (Wales) Bill 

Explanatory Memorandum 

The report of Children and Young Peoples Committee 
The report of the Constitutional and Legislative Affairs Committee   

11 Financial Resolution in respect of the Further and Higher Education 
(Governance and Information) (Wales) Bill (5 mins)   

NDM5301 Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham) 

To propose that the National Assembly for Wales, for the purposes of any provisions 

resulting from the Further and Higher Education (Governance and Information) 

(Wales) Bill, agrees to any increase in expenditure of a kind referred to in Standing 

Order 26.69 arising in consequence of the Bill. 

  

Voting Time 

 
The Assembly will sit again in Plenary at 13:30, Wednesday, 25 September 2013 



Oral Assembly Questions tabled on 19 September 2013 

for answer on 24 September 2013 

 

R - Signifies the Member has declared an interest. 
W - Signifies that the question was tabled in Welsh. 

 
(Self identifying Question no. shown in brackets) 

 
The Presiding Officer has agreed to call the Party Leaders to ask questions without 
notice to the First Minister after Question 2. 

 
To ask the First Minister 
 
1. Kirsty Williams (Brecon and Radnorshire): Will the First Minister 
make a statement on trunk road maintenance in Brecon and 
Radnorshire? OAQ(4)1223(FM) 
 
2. Aled Roberts (North Wales): Will the First Minister outline the Welsh 
Government’s priorities for railway infrastructure in North Wales 
during the next three years? OAQ(4)1212(FM)W 
 
3. Lynne Neagle (Torfaen): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
the effectiveness of the Delivery Unit? OAQ(4)1211(FM) 
 
4. Angela Burns (Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire): Will the 
First Minister outline the areas that the Delivery Unit will be evaluating 
this term? OAQ(4)1218(FM) 
 
5. Mick Antoniw (Pontypridd): Will the First Minister make a statement 
on the administration of the Green Deal Scheme in Wales? 
OAQ(4)1206(FM) 
 
6. Antoinette Sandbach (North Wales): Will the First Minister outline 
the Welsh Government’s priorities for flood defences? OAQ(4)1216(FM) 
 
7. Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister 
provide an update on the Cardiff Enterprise Zone? OAQ(4)1221(FM) 
 
8. Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central): Will the First Minister provide 
an update on Enterprise Zones specifically those in South Wales 
Central? OAQ(4)1220(FM) 
 
9. Bethan Jenkins (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on what the Welsh Government is doing to end the use of 
construction companies that operate blacklists? OAQ(4)1210(FM) 
 

Agenda Item 1

Page 1



10. Suzy Davies (South Wales West): Will the First Minister provide an 
update on the Planning Bill? OAQ(4)1217(FM) 
 
11. Rhun ap Iorwerth (Ynys Môn): What discussions has the First 
Minister had with the UK Government regarding the second report of 
the Silk Commission? OAQ(4)1219(FM)W 
 
12. Gwyn Price (Islwyn): Will the First Minister make a statement on 
how the Welsh Government is using procurement advice? 
OAQ(4)1207(FM) 
 
13. Jenny Rathbone (Cardiff Central): What action can the Welsh 
Government take to prevent charities being gagged on campaigning on 
issues of importance to them? OAQ(4)1214(FM) 
 
14. Mohammad Asghar (South Wales East): What action will the Welsh 
Government take to improve NHS waiting times in the next Assembly 
term? OAQ(4)1205(FM) 
 
15. David Rees (Aberavon): Will the First Minister provide an update 
on discussions he has had with the Ministry of Justice during the 
summer recess? OAQ(4)1222(FM) 

Page 2



Business Statement and Announcement 

 

Tuesday 1 October and Wednesday 2 October 2013 

Tuesday 8 October and Wednesday 9 October 2013 

Tuesday 15 October and Wednesday 16 October 2013 

*********************************************************************** 

 

Tuesday 1 October 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Culture and Sport (45 mins) 

• Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Introduction 

of the National Health Service Finance (Wales) Bill (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Education and Skills: The Review of the 

Future Delivery of Education Services in Wales: Regional Working (30 

mins)  

• Statement by the Deputy Minister for Skills and Technology: Launch of 

the Youth Engagement and Progression Implementation Plan (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport: Update 

on Business Rates Policy (30 mins) 

• LCM on the Intellectual Property Bill (15 mins) 

• Stage 3 Standing Order 26.44 debate on the Active Travel (Wales) Bill 

(90 mins)  

In accordance with Standing Order 26.36, amendments will be 

disposed of in the order which the sections and schedules to which 

they relate, arise in the Bill.  

At the conclusion of Stage 3 the Minister may propose that the Bill be 

passed in accordance with Standing Order 26.47. If the proposition is 

agreed:  

Stage 4 Standing Order 26.47 motion to approve the Active Travel 

(Wales) Bill (5mins) 

 

Agenda Item 2

Page 3



Wednesday 2 October 2013 

 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Minister for Education and Skills (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport (45 

mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

• Motion to amend Standing Order 22 in relation to Standards of 

Conduct (5 mins) 

• Motion to amend Standing Order 29 and 30A in relation to Legislative 

Consent to Statutory Instruments made by UK Ministers and Private 

Bills (5 mins) 

• Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins) 

• Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

• Time allocated to the Welsh Liberal Democrats (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Andrew RT Davies (South Wales Central) (30 mins) - 

Postponed 

 

Tuesday 8 October 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

• Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Finance: The Draft Budget 2014-15 (30 

mins) 

• Debate on Direct Payments of Housing Costs to Tenants in Wales (60 

mins) 

• Debate on the General Principles of the Social Services and Well-Being 

(Wales) Bill (60 mins) 

• Motion to approve the Financial Resolution in respect of the Social 

Services and Well-Being (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

• Debate on the General Principles of the National Health Service Finance 

(Wales) Bill (30 mins) 

Page 4



• Motion to approve the Financial Resolution in respect of the National 

Health Service Finance (Wales) Bill (5 mins) 

 

Wednesday 9 October 2013 

 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Minister for Natural Resources and Food (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Housing and Regeneration (45 mins) 
 
 

Assembly Business 

• Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (120 mins) 

• Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Eluned Parrott (South Wales Central) (30 mins) 

 

Tuesday 15 October 2013 

 

Government Business 

• First Minister’s Oral Assembly Questions (45 mins) 

• Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Natural Resources and Food: 

Introduction of the Control of Horses (Wales) Bill (60 mins)  

• Statement by the Minister for Local Government and Government 

Business: Achievement of the Programme for Government 

Commitment to Fund and Facilitate the Employment of 500 

Community Support Officers (30 mins) 

• Statement by the Minister for Economy, Science and Transport: South 

East Wales Integrated Transport System (30 mins) 

• LCM on the Local Audit and Accountability Bill (15 mins) 

• Debate on the Equality and Human Rights Annual Report: “Working 

together to strengthen equality and human rights in Wales - Wales 

Review 2012-13” (60 mins) 

• Debate on the Older People’s Commissioner for Wales’ Annual Report 

2012-13 (60 mins) 

Page 5



 

Wednesday 16 October 2013 

 

Government Business 

• Questions to the Minister for Health and Social Services (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Counsel General (45 mins) 

• Questions to the Minister for Communities and Tackling Poverty (45 

mins) 

 

Assembly Business 

• Debate by Individual Members under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 

mins) 

• Debate on the Health and Social Care Committee's Report on the 

Inquiry into the implementation of the National Service Framework for 

diabetes in Wales and its future direction (60 mins) 

• Debate seeking the Assembly's agreement to introduce a Member 

Proposed Bill on Financial Literacy (Bethan Jenkins) (60 mins) 

• Short Debate - Paul Davies (Preseli Pembrokeshire) (30 mins) 

 

 

 

Page 6


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

